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ATTOANEYS AT LAW 3

entoicacy@yarmuth.com SEATTLE WASHINGTON 581110990 iﬁ.:.;“n-:
December 27, 2002
. Oakland, MI 48363
Re: Sateilice Signal Theft

Dear Mr. MR-

Asyouareaware,dﬁslawﬁmmmemscrv,Inc.mmepmmecuﬁonofdﬁl
mmmwwmwmmofmmmmmmm

Saatdt " equipment. Regreuably, I have not heard from you. Consequently, DIRECTV has instrocted: 3
u:togiveyouaﬁmlowomnﬁtymrmolvedﬁsdispmpdurmjudidﬂm If I do nochexr
&nmyouwithhm(lo)chys&omthcdateofﬂﬂslm,DlREC'thasixmumdm:mﬁleg‘

Iawsuit based on the draft complaint enclosed with this letter.
DIRECeremaiIBcomminedtoresolvingﬂﬁsmanctomsideofconrtandinm .
amicable manner. However, nnlsslhmfmmyouwimmmemwndays,DmECIVcan
onlycondndetmtyondonotwishmpurmemchmahermﬁve.

Sincerely,
/
D.

. Deborah T. Boylston
| Curir B

GiT1402 12802
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT .
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION

DIRECTV, Inc., a California corporation, No.

Plaintiff, COMPLAINT FOR
v. COMPENSATORY, STATUTORY
AND OTHER DAMAGES, AND FOR
L INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
Defendant.

P!ainﬁﬁ'DIRECTV.Inc.,dlroughitsmomeys,aneguasfonows:
INIRODUCTION
. Plaintiff DIRECTV is the nation’ s leading direct broadcast satellite

system, delivering over 225 chamnels of television and other progamming to mare than -
mmnnmmandbmmmunumm DIRECTV" s television ‘ |
mawaamdmmmwmm
Dmscrv,aCahfommeompmy,hmmmdmﬂnnSI.zsmonmdevdopm
direct broadcast satellite system.

5 DIRECTV encrypts - electronically scrambles — its sateilite transmissions
mmmﬁrmmwmdmaﬂiﬁemﬁm
programming. Dmmo&smdmmmmmmdmﬂmdm
customers on a subscription and pay-per-view basis only. Each customer is required to
obmaDmECrVAmCardmdothersymhardware(hﬂudingaamnm
dish) and create an account with DIRECTV. Upon activation of the Access Card by
Dmm,&mmmaﬂﬁewinadeaypwdﬁmﬁ(ig,mmﬂd)
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thosechmndsmwhichthccmhasmbscribedormhawisemdcmmnﬁo

parchase from DIRECTV. .
3. OnMay 25, 2001, DIRECTV executed Writs of Seizure, with the

assistance of local law enforcement, a&mmm@wmm'

mofmwdmobdsmmﬁnngmrma,DssMDssm,bS&'
4 mmvwrmuemwmm s Camadian Secarity
nd‘reuhmlogy DmsﬂnmdsmdmnmsmmMpmcfa

© 0 ~N O N b N

mbmﬁa!bodyofdnppmgrecotds,mlcomnmanons, credit card receipts and

-h
o

other records. Those records evidence defendant’ s purchases of illegal Pirate Access -
11 || Devices. In refiance upon those records and other information, am!uponmﬁ’mand
beﬁeiDIRECtVse!sﬁ:tﬂnh:allegaﬁmmddﬁseomplaint.

4. Defiendant is a resident of this Districe. DIRECTVanegesthltd:ﬁnd’nt

has purchased and used illegally modified DIRECTV mmuma&é‘%

e
e

mmwwammnmcw.

18 s Defindant's actions violste the Federal Communications Act of 1934, s

mgnded,47U.S.C.§605;dnElmonicCommnﬁmﬁonsPrivacyAetC‘Fedcal

 Wiretap Laws™), 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521; DIRECTYV brings this action t0 resraia these
PARTIES

6. P!ainﬁEDmECTV,Im.isacnrpuraﬁondnlyimaparmdmﬂetﬂnhws

of the State of California. DmBmhsﬁgﬁﬁmtimmhMmdm
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133%(a), 47US.C. § 605(c)(3)X(A) and 18 U.S.C. § 2520(a), amﬁ:sw 5

thehncg-hyofﬂsumﬂh:msnﬁsiomofmleﬁsimpmgammin&mdhpoﬁhiﬁng
the unauthorized reception and use of the same. .

7. Defeniam@ENNR i a resident of Oskland, Michigmn. Upan ">
mumm—mmammmmﬁié
pmphdapmdnmmadm&mmmpmnofDmEmmm B
television signals. Deﬁ:ﬂantplmdachordcbymgmmmcotﬁm@m _
mmmmmmmuwwp«mmmm&;ﬁf
carriers. The device was shipped and delivered o defendant. |

_ JURISDICTION AND VENUE

g.  This action arises under the Federal Communications Act of 1934, as
amended, 47 U.S.C. § 605; the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (* Federal
Wiretap Laws™), 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521.

9.  This Court has original jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§1331uﬂ',

i T e

n———

jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1367(a)overﬁnsm]awdmassﬁkiiin;w,.§’.'
’ "%‘L (Y
10. Each defendant is a resident of this District. Personal jurisdictiomand. 2> |

vene are proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391()- . :“E '
FIRST CLAIM
UNAUTHORIZED RECEPTION OF SATELLITE SIGNALS
IN VIOLATION 47 U.S.C. § 605(a)
1. anmmmmummwl:
hmghlﬂasxfse:ﬁxﬁlﬁxﬂym ol
2 DefuﬂmnhasmexvedandlorasnmdermvngmECIV’s *
sﬂﬁmmﬁomdmmmmwmgmmvamofﬂ

U.S.C. § 605(a).
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13. Defendant’ s violations have injured and will continue to injure DIRECTV
WWDMW&MFMMM@-MWMOMM
consideration, compromising DIRECTV? s security and accounting systems, infringing
DIRECTV’ smwmmmmmm
DIRECTV® s contractual and prospective business relations.

4. Defindant knew or.should have known that receiving and/cr assisting third
persons in receiving DIRECTV® smﬂite.trmiuimofdevisimptwmins |
without authorization by oc payment o DIRECTV was and is illegal and prohibited.
Sunhviolzﬁomlmvewmdandwmmm“DmECTVinepanbleharm,md
DmEchhasmmieqmmmedyalzwtommysmhcouﬁnuedviolzﬁm
Uless restrained by this Court, defendant will contime to violate 47 U.S.C. § 605(a)-

UNAUTHORIZED INTERCEPTION OF ELECTRONIC comumcm@g |
IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2511(T) (=) .

15. wnmmmmmmmmwt -'-_ j
through: 14- 2 if set forth foily herein BN

16. BymngAmDmtoduyptandvxemeEC[V’saﬂﬁe;
Wammwmmw
mmmmedoﬁzpammmwptammmmnﬁms ’
satelfite transmission of television programming, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §2511(1)a)-

17.  Defendant’ s violations have ijured apd will continue to injure DIRECTV |
by depriving DIRECTV of subscription and pay-per-vicw revemes and other vainshle ’
consideration, compromising DIRECTV" s security and accounting systems, infringing
DIRECTV" s trade secrets and proprietary information, and interfering with
DIRECTV" s contractual and prospective business relations.
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18. Defendant knew or should have known that such interception of
DIRECTV" s sutellite transmissians of television programming was and is illegal and
prohibited. Soch violations have caused and will contizme  canse DIRECTV frreparshte |
mmnmﬁmhmmadqmmawmmmymhemﬁ;ﬁ -
violations. Unless restrained by this Court, defndant will contine to vielste 18 U.S.C- |
§ 2511(1a). |

THIRD CLAIM
POSSESSION OF PIRATE ACCESS DEVICES
IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2512(1)(b)

19. Pmﬁummmmmmwwmrmt
thruughlSaifsetﬁmhﬁlﬂyhsem.

20.  Defendant has used Pirate Access Devices m decrypt and view -}
DIRECTV’ 4 sateilite transmissions of television programming, with intent to avoid . |
mdmmwwwmm%mmofamr"f,'j '
decoder, and other frandulent means, without anthority from DIRECTV, mmlalm«f ;i;
18 U.S.C. § 2512(1)(b).

21. Dmmmmmwmmmmm Ny
paymmmDmEchofthclawfulchargufornspmgmng.Mmdmngn f
Mamwmmmmmoﬁmﬂfwsﬂeme
without aathority of DIRECTYV, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2512(1)(b)- g

2.  Defendant’ svmlmnmhvemuedmdwmmmmmmDm -
WWDEECW&WMW-WMMOMM
consideration, compromising DIRECTV” smmmmm -
DIRECTV’ s trade secrets and proprietary information, and interfering with
DIRECTV’ s contractual and prospective business relations.

Wy
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3. mmummmmmmm
Devices was and is illegal and prohibited. Such violations have cansed and will continme ime |
mmnmsmnwﬂemunmmummmmdya [
redress any such continued violations. Unless restrained by this Court, Mwﬂ[

cantimme to violate 18 U.S.C., § 2512(1)(b).

ll’

FOURTH CLAIM .

- CONVERSION | E
b 2. pmnﬁnmsmmmmagmmwt
through 23 as if set forth fully herein.

25. wwmmmmmmmm
mMﬂymuﬁmMmmeuﬁtmbdmngmEm
26. smheunvusnnwadmemnymdmmgﬁmyby&ﬁ:ﬂmtm S [

PRAYER FOR RELIEF ¥

wmommmnmmmmmcmmum .
refief:

(1) Find the defendants’ emdnamnnpo:mg,pomandmgl’m _
Access Devices violates 47 U.S.C. § 605(z) and (c)(4), 18 U.S.C- §§ 2511(1)(@) and _ '
2512(1)(b), and Michigan common law, and further find that defendants’ mxmm
willfol, malicious or for a tortious or illegal purpose; '

COMPLAINT FOR COMPENSATORY, STATUTORY
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@ Inaccordance with 47 U.S.C. § 605(e)3)B)D; and 18 U.S.C. §
2520(0)(1).
cﬁdndraﬁnMdmmMMuﬂMhy
mmmmmcmmmnmdm
order defendants to smrender all Pirate Access Devices;
k)] In_th:evanofadeﬁlﬂt,mmdofmmrydwofﬂO,MOﬁr
each
Mmmmmdmuummhviohﬁmqfﬂus.cg
605(cX4), and a further award of DIRECTV s reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs in
the amount of $850; '
@) h&mdﬂmmddm(ﬂmydmgammm

accordance with 47 U.S.C. § 60S(@)G)B)), and 18 U.S.C. § 25200)3)
) Forsndladdiﬁmdxdiefas.theComtdemsjustalﬂequimhh
VARMUTH WILSDON CALFOPLLC

By:
Scott T. Wilsdon

. (WSBA No. 20608)
Spencer D. Freeman
(WSBA No. 25069)

Attorneys for Plaintiff DIRECTV, Inc.

SEATTULE WASIHINGTON 98101-300C
T 200 S1e 3000 © 206 518 3888

with 47 U.S.C. § 605(e}3XC)D(D, and 18 U.S.C. § 2520(c)(2), or (b) compensatory

R

Mpmnvewammwnhm(emc)()(l) 18U.S.C. §?.$20(c)(2),..{ :

— Y -
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